Agenda Item No, 0

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

January 9, 2024

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager 56+ B

e

SUBJECT: 2024 Town Council Meeting Schedule

Specifics
Please find enclosed the 2024 Town Council meeting schedule.
Also note that the closed sessions will be held prior to the regular meetings when possible.

Recommended Action
Adopt 2024 Town Council Meeting Schedule

Enclosures
2024 Town Council Meeting Schedule



Windsor Town Council

2024 Meeting Schedule

Tuesday, January 9 7PM
Tuesday, February 13™ 7PM
Tuesday, March 12 7 PM
Tuesday, April 9" 7 PM
Tuesday, May 14" 7 PM
Tuesday, June 111 7 PM
Tuesday, July 9 7 PM
Tuesday, August 131 7 PM
Tuesday, September 10™ 7PM
Tuesday, October 8% 7PM
Tuesday, November 12 7PM
Tuesday, December 10 7 PM

¢  Work Sessions to be held as needed; typically starting at 6 PM on the fourth Tuesday.

o Closed sessions to be held as needed; typically starting prior to the regular meetings,

Regular Monthly Meeting
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



